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February 3, 2005

TO: Council Members
FROM: Tod Satterthwaite, Mayor
RE: Board and Commission appointments

It is my pleasure to recommend for your approval the following appointments:
To the Champaign County Housing Authority Board:

Janice Mitchell 111 S. Dodson

Ms. Mitchell is currently an Access Clinician at the Champaign County Mental
Health Center, a position she has held since 2003. Ms. Mitchell received her
Masters of Arts from the University of Chicago, The School of Social Service
Administration. She obtained her Bachelor’s Degree from Southern University
A & M College. Ms. Mitchell has been a resident of Urbana for 16 years. Her
term will expire June 30, 2006.

To the Human Relations Commission:

Daniel Larson 708 E. Oregon

Mr. Larson is currently a Graduate Student and Teaching Assistant at the
University of Illinois in Speech Communication and Verbal Communication. He
received his B.A. and M.A. from the University of Illinois and currently working
on his Ph.D. He has been a resident of Urbana for 27 years and has been an active
volunteer in the community. His term will expire June 30, 2007.



